



MD MASUD RANA

Digital Marketing Expert

My Contact

✉ marketermasud86@gmail.com

☎ +880 1763 101 013

📍 Pabna, Dhaka, Bangladesh

🌐 www.marketermasudrana.com

Hard Skill

- Facebook Marketing
- Google Marketing
- Shopify Store Design
- Shopify Dropshipping
- Server Side Tracking
- Lead Generation
- Web Research
- Keyword Research
- SEM
- Twitter Marketing
- LinkedIn Marketing
- Instagram Marketing
- WordPress Customization
- Targeted Audience Research
- Search Engine Optimization
- Winning Product Research

Education Background

- MSc in CSE
University of Dhaka
2016-2017
- BSc in CSE
University of Dhaka
2013-2016
- High School Diploma
Parkhidirpur High School
2010-2013

About Me

This is Masud Rana, Professional Digital Marketer & Shopify Expert Certified by Google. I have more than 3+ years of experience in this sector. I am Already Completed many projects Locally & Internationally. Client Satisfaction is my first goal. I work with my client until 100% satisfied. I can grow your Business with my Best Marketing Strategy. My services is so helpful for my previous Client and growing their business. Please See my work proof given below

Professional Experience

WebFX | Asst. Marketing Manager
2020-2021

Key responsibilities:

- Analyze current and past financial data
- Look at recent financial performance and identify trends
- Staying updated on industry trends
- Pay-per-click (PPC) advertising
- Analytics and reporting

Ziffity Solutions LLC | Marketing Manager
2021 - 2022

Key responsibilities:

- Social media management
- Website management and optimization
- Analytics and reporting

Zebra Techies Solution | Senior Media Manager
2022-2023

Key responsibilities:

- Developing and implementing digital marketing strategies
- Conducting market research and analysis
- Managing digital campaigns
- Analyzing and reporting